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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of GMR Tambaram Tindivanam
Expressways Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3L,
2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including the statement of Other Comprehensive
Income ), the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a sununary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereina-fter referred to as the "standalone
financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act,2013 ("the Act'') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Lrdian Accounting Standards prescribed under sec 133of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)Rules,20l5,as amended,("Il1d AS") and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of #fairs of the Company
as at March 37,2020, its Profit (financial performance including other comprehensive Income),
its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013 (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statemenfs section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Lrdia (ICAD together with the independence requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under ther provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requitements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
standalone financial statements.

audit opinion.gn the
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

informationcomprises the informationincluded inthe Management Discussion and Analysis,

Boards Report including Annexures to Boards Report, Business Responsibility Report

Corporate Governance and Shareholde/s lnformation, but does not include the standalone

financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not covel the other information and

we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our resPonsibility is to

read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is

materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained

during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on

the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies AcL 2013 ("the Acfl') with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance

including other comprehensive income f Loss, changes in equity and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act.This

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and pruden! and

the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give

a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errol.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

do so.

No.
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The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

Process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3Xi) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date

of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

No.
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We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and tirning of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement thatwe have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and. to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the
Central Government of Lrdia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 ofthe Act, we give
in the Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified inparagraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audig

(b) It't our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, (including the statement of Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March g1,2020,
and taken on tecord by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 3'J,,2020, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 1,64 (2) of the Acf

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in "Annexure B" to this repor!

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2O'J.4, inour opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

No

(e)

(0

(g)

not have any pending litigations which would impact its
its financial position. Refer Note no 34 to the financial
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did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
forw there were any material foreseeable losses. Refer Note no 35 to the financial
sta

no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Lrvestor
and Protection Fund by the Company.

UDINI20206734A tu{ACG4665
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With reference tothe Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading,,Report
on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" of the Independent Auditor,s report to
the members of GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2020,we report that:

(i) (a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) We are informed that the management has physically verified the fixed
assets of the company at reasonable intervals and no discrepancies have been
noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
comPany.

(ii) We are informed that the management has physically verified the invent ory at
reasonable intervals and the discrepancies if any noticed have been properly dealt
with in the books of account.

(iii) The comPany has granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies covered in
the register maintained under section 1g9 of the Companies Act,201z.

(a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the
company's interes!

(b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and the repayments or receipts of principal amounts and interest
have been regular as per stipulations.

(c) There is no overdue amount for more than ninety days.

(iv) In respect of loans, guarantees, and security, the company has complied the
provisions of sec 185 of the companies act 20L3 wherever applicable. The provisions
of sec 186 arc not applicable to the company as it is engaged in providing
infrastructure facilities (construction of highways).

No.
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(v) The comPany has not accepted deposits within the provisions of sections 73 to76
or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
thereunder.

(vi) In our opiniory the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government
for the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 14g of the
Companies Act, 2013, related to construction of Highways.

(vii) (a) As per the information and explanations given to us, the company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, duty of
customs, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities and there were no undisputed amounts payable
which were outstanding as on 31'.03.2020for a period of more than six months
from the date on which they became due.

No

(b) No dues of income tax or sales tax or
of excise or value added tax which have
dispute.

service tax or duty of customs or duty
not been deposited on account of any

(viii) As per the information and explanations given to us and on our examination of
records, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a
financial instifution, bank, Government or dues to debenfure holders.

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanafions given to us and
on our examination of the records of the company, there are no fresh monies raised
by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and
term loans during the year under review.

(x) According to the information and explanations
company or no fraud on the Company by its officers
or reported during the year.

given to us no fraud by the
or employees has been noticed

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us and on our
examination of records of the Company, the managerial remuneration has been paid
or provided in accordance with the provisions of Sectionlgl rcadwith Schedule V to
the Companies Act.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence reporting under this clause is notapplicable . ;,
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(xiii) All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in
the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards;

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on our
examination of records, the company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year
underreviewandtheprovisionsof section 42of companies act2}lSarenotapplicable.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on our
examination of recotds, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him.

(xvi) The comPany is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act,1934.

No.

For B. PURUSHOTTAM & CU
Chartered Accountants

Reg

K.V.
partner

M. No. Z06tg4
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Annexure B to Auditors'Report of even date

Report on the Internal Controls on Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-
section (3) of section 743 of the Companies Act,2013 (,,the Act,,)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR
Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited ("the Company") u" of 31st March
2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financiar Contrors

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reportin[ criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of lnternal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the desigo implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policiei, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial informatiory as required under the Companies Act,201Z.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2019,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing

and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including .,..,1,,,y'.,i )..,

No.
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the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records tha! in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisitioru use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conhols Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opiniory the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 3L March 2020, based on the intemal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

No.

,'or B. PURUSHOTTAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants ,
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GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways limited
(ctN u4s203 M H20O1PrC339335)

Bafance Sheet as at March 1t,2O2O Amount in INR

Particulars Note
As At

March 31,2020
As At

March 31,2019

ASSETS

Non Current Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) | nvestment property
(c) Financial Assets

(i) Investments
(ii) Loans

(iii) Other Financial Assets
(d) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
(e) Non Current Tax Assets (Net)
(f) Other Non Current fusets
Total Non-Current Assets

Current Assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Cash & Cash Equivalents
(ii) Bank Balance Other than Cash & Cash Equivalents
(iii) Loans
(iv) Other Financial tusets

(c) Current Tax Asset

(d) Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

TOTAT ASSETS

EqUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) other Equity
Total Equity

Liabilities
Non-Current Liablities
(a ) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(b) Provisions
(c) Deferred Tax Liablities (Net)

Total Non-Current Liablities

4

5

6 (i)

7 (i)

9.t
9.2

10 (i)

LL

8

8

6 (ii)

7 (ii)

9.2

10 (ii)

L2

13

L4

18 (i)

t9

72,209

229,L50

554,267,1,48

0

23,324,973

L,571.,643

403,268

229,rsl

s00,632,890

2,008,565,000
105,000,000

t2,24L,259
3,600

579,465,r23 2,627,O75,t67

7,660,781
42,23s,r20

2,632,996,848
803,580,449

3,LOo,714

LO,732,52t

72,719,296

146,65L,OO7

734,51,1,,848

L,LOL,8t5,921.
54,749,O75

27.535,839
3,489,573,912 2,14f,,715,5O7

4,069,039,035 4,775,790,674

10,000,000
2,464,676,954

10,000,000
2,328,678,O97

2,474,676,954 2,338,678,O97

1,034,188

0

56L,000,000
4,040,87L

0

1,034,188 565,040,871

\.



GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Exprres$ways Limited
(ctN ut$t2(BMH2m1Ptc!3$351

Balance Sheet at Mardr 31.,m20

Summary of

The

As per our of even date
For B. &co.
Chartered
Firm number: @28085

Accounting Policies L&2

notes are an integral part of the financial statements

For and on behalf of
GMR Tambalam Tlndiranam Exp

fuun Kurhar Sharnna

Director
DIN:02281905

Amount in INR

pirector
plN:00082228

KV.N.S.
Fartner

Membership

Flace: New
Date: 14 May

(i)Borrowinfs
(ii) Trade pafables

a) Due t{ micro enterprises and small enterprises
b) Due t$ others

(iii) Other Firfrancial Liabilities
Other currenf liabilities
Provisions i

Current Tax tliaUitities 1ruet)

Notes forming pf rt of the financial statements

15 (i)

x5

15

16 (ii)

L7

18 (i)

20

678,742,250

L5t,604
2,O44,rLg

205,660,956

3,847,496

7O2,88I,468
0

74100,000

227,402,076

588,612,748

3,562,473

928,463,243



GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited
(ctN u452BMH2m1PtC339335l

Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended March 31.,2O2O

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies L &2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Arun Kumar Sharma

Director

DIN:02281-905

Amount in INR

O Bangalu Raju

Director
DIN:00082228

fu per our report of even date

For B. Purushottam & CO.

Chartered Accountants
8S

qn90

Pa rtner
Membership no.: 205734 r::

'1 ,'l 1' 
'

l'".",f:y-o",I]^^ ,, ,jt, "".'
Date: 14 May 2020 , .i;

For and on behalf of
GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Express

Particula rs
Note Year ended

March 31,2020
Year ended

March 31,2019

Revenue
Revenue from Operation

Other lncome

Total lncome

Expenses

Operating expenses

Employee benefits expense

Fina nce costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit for the year before exceptional items and taxation

Exceptional items

Profit for the year before taxation

Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax

(2) DeferredTax
(3) Tax adjustments of prior years

29

r-47

2L

22

23

24

25

26

27

354,960,201

343,937,905

555,255,324

339,OL6,726

698,898,106 894.272.050

200,554,890
53,454,592

188,041,856

248,299

82,348,237

304,652,674
60,69t,Lrz

230,7t1.,O45

296,841
90,1-78,38s

524,647,884 685,s30,0ss

t74,250,222

t74,250,222

34,061,361

6,430,643

207,741,994

2O7,74L,994

44,035,907

40,492,OO4 M,O35,907

L33,758,2t8

2,240,638

L63,706,O87

257,944
2,24,lJ,638 257.94/l

135,998,856

L33.76

163,964,031

1,63.7L

6-'ry



GMR Tanbamm Tindivanam Exprcswala Limited
(CIN U45203MH200rpLCj39335) .Aunout io R

St.tement of standalone finmcial results for tluee months and yea ended M 
^r"h 31,2020-

Particulas Ouarter e Yeu ended
3l-Mat20 3l-Dec-19 3l-M+19 3l-Mar20 31-Mar-19

(Refer Notes Belou) (Refer Note 1) Unaudited (Refet Note l) Audited Audited
I

3

4

5

6

I

7

8

l0

ns

b) Other income

Total income

Expenses
(a) Sub contracting expesnes

(b) Employee benefits expase
(c) Finmce costs

(d) Depreciation md mortisation expense

ie) Other expenses

Total expeme

Prcfit/(loss) before exceptional items and rq slrcnse
frcm opentions (1-2)

Exceptional items

Prcfit/(loss) from opeatiore before tex *penses (3 1 4)

Tax expense / (aediq
(a) Current tx
(b) Delerred tax
(c) Tar adjustments o[ prior years

Net Prcfrt / (hss) frcm ordinarv rctivities after r&x
(st6)
Other Comprehensive Incomez' (expases) (net oF tu)

Totzl Income Including Comprehereive income
for the period (7 + 8)

Paid-up equty shere capital (t'ace value Rs 10 per share)

Weighted average nuber of shre ued in compuing Emings pa

Eaming per Equity Share:

- Basic & Diluted

8+,1 49,386

84,149,386

(20s0.384)

1 1.80 1,298
)t (4i .7)a

14,21,5

16,265,+43

50,670,995

33,{78,390

33,478,390

5,889,716

5,882? 16

27,588,674

2199.1t1

29,788,385

10,000.000

1,000.000

21.59

86,665,386

86,985.80.1

173,651,190

47,t67,532
73,491,267

42,050,560

r'8,3L1

22180,5,+5

124,9682t5

4E,684975

48,6E4975

(3,890,948)
(3,890.9+8)

52,573,923

73,844

52,647,767

10.000,000

1.000,000

5257

144 t50c)/.r

84,344,068

228,5O4,U29

78,810,376

12,?91,858

5 1,063,710

76,820

27,9t3, 1

17o,162,625

58'341,,104

58r34r,404

119s,07s
3.195,075

s5,t46,329

(72,4o3)

55,O73,926

10.000,000

1.000,000

55.15

354,960,m7

3,+3,937,905

698,898,106

200,554,890

188,041,866

248,299

82,348,'.Xi

52+,647,884

r74?50,222

174250,222

40,492,00.t

34.067.361

6,+30,643

133,758pr8

2,240,638

135,998,856

10.000,000

1.000,000

t33.76

555,255,324

339,016.i26

894272,050

304,652,6',74

60,691,t12
230,71 1,0+5

296,8+7

90,178,385

6E6,530,0s5

207,74t,994

207,74t,994

44,035,9O7
,++,035.907

163,706,067

257,944

t6t,xi4,o3l

10.000,000

1.000,000

163.71

Note l -
The figures o[ the qurta ended Nlrch 37,202t) nd Mrch 31, 2019 are the balmcing figures between the audited figures in resprct of the full fnmcia.l
yea md the maudited year to date figures upto the third qurter oF the rr:levmt ftnmcial yers.

As per our report of even date
For B. Purushottam & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: m2808S

For and on behalf of
GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited

ao loia"eo
Partner

Membership 
^o.i206734

Place: New Delhi

Date: 14 May 2020

/ ::I Director

DIN:02281905

Di rector
DIN:00082228

6-'ry



Panic ulan As at March 31r 2020
/A udited\

As at March 31,2019
/Audited'l

ASSETS

a) Non-curent resets
Propertv. plut md equipmen t

Investment property
Finarcial rsets

Investneots
Loms md advmces

Others
Non Curent tax assets (net)
C)ther non ilrrerrt assets

b) CurentroseS
Invmtories
Finmcial assets

Cash md cash equivalents

Bmk Balmce Oths thm Cash & Cash Equivalents
Loms md advmces

Other finmcial assets

Current bax rsets (net)

Other curmt 6sets

TOTALASSIiTS (a+b)

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
a) Equity

Equity shre capita.l

Other equity

Toal equity

b) Non-curent liabilities
Fmmcial liabilities

Borrowings
Provisioos

c) Curent liabilitis
Finmcial tiabilities

Borrowings
Trade payables

Due to micro enterprises md small enterpdses
Due to others

O dier fi nmcial liabilities
O ther rurren t liabilities

Provisions
Current tax liabilities inet)

TOTAr EOIIITY AND LIABILITIES (a+b+c)

u209
229,150

55+,261,148

0

23,324,9i3
1.571.643

403.268

729,750

500,63r,890

2,008,565,000

105,000,000
1 ) )-41 ^qo

i 600

579.+65.t23 2.6n.O7s.t67

7,66O,i81.

+2,235,120

2632,996,848
803,580,4.+9

3.100.71.+

10.732,521

i2779,296
1.16,65 1,007

734.51 1,8.+8

7,r01,,815,921

54,749,O75

27,535,a39

3,489.573.912 er,|8.715.507

4.069.039.035 4.775,790,674

10,000.000
) 464.676.954

10,000,000

2328,618,097

2.174.676.954 2,33E,678,097

1,054,188

561,00{1,000

4,0+0,871

1.034.18E 565,040.87I

6i8,7+?'250

15r,604
.,l[ I lO

?05,660,956

3,841,496

702.881,468
0

74 100,000

22i,402,016

588,612,7.19

3,562,+73

928,163,243
+9.931,165

r-593.327.893 t-87\n\7M

4.069.039.035 4.775.7qJ.671

GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited
(cIN U4s26MH200lPLC33933s)

Statement of stmdalone assets and liabilities

As per our report of even date
For B. Purushottam & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Amount in Rs

For and on behalf of
GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited

Afun Kumar Sharma
Director
DIN: 02281905

Director
DIN:00082228

I

K.V.N,S. Kishore

Partner
Membership no.: 205734

Place: New Delhi
Dab: 14 May 2020



GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expresswayrs Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March

(crN u4s203MH2001P1C33933s)

2020

B.

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Profit / (Loss) for the period
Adjustments For :

Depreciation and Amortisation
Fixed asset written off
Interest and Finance Charges

Remeasurements ofthe defined benefit olans
Overlay Expenses

Interest Income on Bank deposit and others

Adjustments for Movement in Working Capital:
Decrease / (lncrease) in other Financial Assets and other non current Assets
Decrease / (lncrease) in Inventories, Financial Assets and other current Assets
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade payables

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liablities
Increase / (Decrease) in provision

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liablities and Retention Money
Cash From/(Used In) Operating activities

Tax (Paid)/Refund

Net Cash From/(Used In) Operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease / (lncrease) in Receivable under SCA

(Purchase) / Sale of Fixed Assets
Interest Income on Bank deposit and others
Decrease/(lncrease) in Loan to related parties
Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Bank Balance
Decrease/(lncrease) in Investment

Cash From/(Used In) Investing Activities

CASH FIOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Interest paid on Rupee Term Loan

Loan from Group company
Other Interest and Finance Charges paid

Repayment of Rupee Term loan
Cash From/(Used Inl Financint Activities

Net Increase /Decrese in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at beginning of the year

of the year

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Year ended
March 31,2019

Amount in INR

L74,250,222

248,299

3,01.6

188,04L,866

2,2n,638
225,475,739

(341,828,314)

Amount in INR

207,74L,994

296,841.

230,711,O44

257,944
247,2\I,741

(336.383.208)

248,437,466

(1,s03,043)

59,O20,77L

1225,206,3s3],
40,476,839

(sr8,646,2321

285,O23

349,836,356

3,051,971
(64,356,904)

zLL,379,505
8,171.,443

(292,69t,76t1
(r..s39,190)

(397,141,5291
(45,757,8O71

2l+39r,42O

161.,279,77r
(443,899,336 153,772,249

467,109,535

79,742

125,481,869
80,000,0m

209,475,887

265,399,2@
( 171,s 13)

774,119,3r2

(105,ss3,299)

882,087,034 334,393,709

1r4,350,277],
43,642,250

(8s,209,739)
(447,328,4471

(s6,49e,s26)

74,100,0m
(29,050,312)

{43s.000.0m1
(so3,246,2t3) 1446,450,23a)

(65,058,515)

72,719,296
4I,Lt5,720
31,603.576

7,660,781 f2,719,296



GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Exprespways limjted
(ctN u4s203MH2m1Prc33s33s)

Cash Flow Statement for thc Year cnded March 31, 2020

I

Components of Cfsh and Cash Equlvelants as at:
I

I

c
B uled bank:

B within 3 months

i

rgal enooo

Merch 31,2020
Year cndcd

Mlrch 3L 2019

7,6@,78L

50,477

2,084,306

70.584.tt3
t,6@,78t 7L1t9,296

Particulars Aprll 1,2019
Non Cash Chanccs

Mar 31, 2020Oash Flow Fair Valrre Chances
-ong Term Ext( nal Borrowine 447.298.697 1M7,328,447) 29,750 {0
lelated Parties lorrowing 635.100.000 43,il2,250 674,742,2fi
;hort term bor rwings from External

As per our report
For B.
Chartered
Firm registration

r(.v

Partner

Membership no.:

Flace: New Delhi
Datc: 14 May

even date
&co.

nlothtn

For and on behalfof

Director Director
DIN:02281905 DtN:0fi)82228



GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways limited
lctN u4s203MH2m1P tc33933s)

Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2020

A. Equity Share Caphal Amount in lNR.

Share capital
Rs.

As at March 31,2018 10,000.00(
Share Capital lssued during the year

As at Mar 3t,20t9 10,000,00c
Share Capital lssued during the year

{s at March 3'-,20ZO 10.000.00(

Equity component of
financial instrument-
Related Partv Loan

Other
Comprehensiv

e Income

Rs.
As at March 31,2018

Additional Equity Pertains to

Regrouping of Equity component
with Reserve & Surplus
(Reversal of Equity Portion of Loan
to Related Parties)

tuarial gain/(loss) in respect of

Regrouping of Equity component
with Reserve & Surplus
(Reversal of Equity Portion of Loan

tuarial gain/(loss) in respect

As per our report of even date
For B. Purushottam & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Membership no.:206734

Place: New Delhi
Date: L4 May 2020

For and on behalf of

€3"-.e
Arun Kumar Sharma
D irecto r
DIN: 02281905

Director

DIN:00082228

s Limited
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GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways limited
(ctN urrs203MH2@lPrc339B35l

Part of Financial Statements For the year Ended March

2.7

Corporate information
GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited(the Company) engaged in development of highways on build, operate and
transfer model on annuity basis' This entity is a Special Purpose Vehicle which has entered into a Concession Agreement with
National Highways Authority of India for carrying out the project of Design, Construction, Development, lmprovement,
Operation and Maintenance including strengthening and widening ofthe existing 2 lanes from KM 67 to KM 121to 4 lane dual
carriageway and strengthening thereof with private sector participation on build, operate and transfer (BOT) basis.
The Company is public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and has its registered office at Bangalore,
Karnatka. The company has principal place ofbusiness at chengalpattu, Tamil Nadu .

The Company's Holding Company is GMR Highways Limited while ultimate Holding Company is GMR Infrastructure
Limited/GMR Enterprises Private Limited.

Significant accounting policies
The significant accounting policies applied by the company in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below. Such
accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements, unless otherwise
indicated.

Basis of preparation
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS), under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 (the'Act') (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 ofthe Act read with Rule
3 of the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter.
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.
Thefinancial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (lNR)

Summary of significant accounting policies

Current versus non-current classification
Assets and Liabilities in the balance sheet have been classified as either current or non{urrent based upon the requirements
of Schedule lll notified under the Companies Act, 2013.
An asset has been classified as current if
(a) it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's nornlal operating cycle; or
(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or
(c) it is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or
(d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twetve
months after the reporting date. All other assets have been classified as non{urrent.

A liability has been classified as current when
(a) it is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle; or
(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or
(c) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or
(d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement ofthe liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting date. All other liabilities have been classified as non--current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents. The company's has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

. '', "t
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Part of Financial Statements For the year Ended March 3

GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited
(ctN u45203MH2m1PLC33933sl

b) Foreign currency and derivative transactions
The Company's financial statements are presented in lNR, which is company's functional currencv.
Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the respective transactions between
the functional currency and the foreign currency.
Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities remaining unsettled at the Balance sheet date are translated at the rates of
exchange prevailing on that date. Gains / losses arising on account of realisation / settlement offoreign currencytransactions
and on translation of foreign currency assets and liabilities are recognized in the statement of profit and Loss.
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting's monetary items at rates different from
those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized as
Income or as expenses in the year in which thev arise.

Non- monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non{onetary items which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation
denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined.
The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognation of
the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i,e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is
recognised in ocl or profit or loss are also recognised in ocl or profit or loss, respectively).

(a) Any gains or losses arising due to differences in exchange rates at the time oftranslation or settlement are accounted for in
the statement of Profit & Loss either under the head foreign exchange fluctuation or interest cost, as the case may De, except
those relating to long-term foreign currency monetary ttems.
(b) Exchange differences pertaining to lonB term foreign currenry loans obtained or re-financed on or before 31 March
2015:
Exchange differences on long-term foreign currency monetary items relatingto acquisition of depreciable assets are adjusted
to the carrying cost of the assets and depreciated over the balance life of the assets . In other cases, exchange differences are
accumulated in a "Foreign Currency Monetary ltem Translation Difference Account" and amortized over the balance oeriod of
such lonS-term foreign currency monetary item by recognition as income or expense in each ofsuch periods.
Exchange differences pertaining to long term foreign currency loans obtained or re-financed on or after 1 April 2016:
The exchange differences pertaining to long term foreign currency working capital loans obtained or re-financed on or after 1
April 2016 is charged off or credited to profit & loss account under Ind AS.

cl Fair value measurement
The Company's measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction
to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
i) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
ii) In the absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company,s
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
asset or liability, assumingthat market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in
its highest and best use.

The Company's uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available
to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measure<l or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measuremenr as a
whole:

s
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GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited
(ctN u4s203MH2m1P1C339335)

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements For the year Ended March 31, 2020

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liabilitv, either directlv
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company's determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period

d) Revenue Recognition
Finance income for concession arrangements under financial asset model is recognized using the effective interest method.
Revenues from operations and maintenance services and overlay services are recognized in each period as and when services
are rendered in accordance with Ind AS 18 Revenue.
The Company recognizes and measures revenue, cost; and margin for providing construction services during the period of
construction of the infrastructure in accordance with Ind AS 1L 'Construction Contracts'.
When the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably and it is probable that it will be profitable, contract
revenue and contract costs associated with the construction contract are recognised as revenue and expenses respectively by
reference to the percentage of completion of the contract activity at the reporting date, The percentage of completion of a
contract is determined considering the proportion that contract costs incurred for work performed up to the reporting date
Dear to the estimated total contract cosrs.
Accounting policy on Revenue recognition Under Ind AS 115 for companies where there is no contract with customer.
The Company applied Ind AS 1.1.5 for the first time from April 1, 2018. Ind AS 11.5 supersedes Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts
and Ind AS 18 Revenue and it applies, with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts with customers, Ind AS 115
establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires that revenue be
recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring
goods or services to a customer.
In current financial year, Company does not have any revenue arising from contract with customers and thus there is no
impact on the financial statements of the company on account this new revenue recognition standard.

For the purposes of recognising revenue, contract revenue comprises the initial amount of revenue agreed in the contract, the
variations in contract work, claims and incentive payments to the extent that it is probable that they will result in revenue and
they are capable of being reliably measured.

The percentage of completion method is applied on a cumulative basis in each accounting period to the current estimates of
contract revenue and contract costs. The effect of a change in the estimate of contract revenue or contract costs, or the effect
of a change in the estimate ofthe outcorne of a contract, is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate and the effect of
which are recognised in the [Consolidated] Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the change is made and in
subsequent periods.

When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent of
contract costs incurred of which recovery is probable and the related contract costs are recognised as an expense in the period
in which they are incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceecl total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an expense
in the [Consolidated] Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which such probability occurs.

Other interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable.

ef Property, Plant and Equipment
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of Flnancial Ended March

tt and Equipment are stated at acquisition cost less acqumqlated depreciation and cumulative impairment. Such
the iost of replacing part of the plant and equipment dnd lorrowing costs for long-term construction projects if

criteria are met.

item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised As an asset if, and only if:
le that future economic benefits associated with the item \^riill flow to the entity; and

(b) ofthe item can be measured reliably.

The cost
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Part of Financial Statements For the year Ended March

GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited
(ctN ut[5203MH2@1Pte39:]3st

when significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, company depreciates them separately
based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carryrng
amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance
costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred,

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after rts use is included in the cost of therespective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met. Refer to note xx and xx regarding significant accountrngjudgements, estimates and assumptions and provisions for further information about the recorded decommissioningprovrston,

Gains or losses arisingfrom de-+ecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the difference between the net
disposable proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and Loss when the
asset is derecognized.

Further, when each major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, ptant
and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied.
Any remaining carrying amount ofthe cost ofthe previous inspection (as distinct from physical parts) is derecognised.

Machinery spares which are specific to a particular item of Property, Plant and Equipment and whose use is expected to be
irregular are capitalized as property, plant and Equipment.
spare parts are capitalized when they meet the definition of PPE, i.e., when the company intends to use these during more
than a period of 12 months.
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on straight line method, up to the oost ofthe asset (net of residual
value, inaccordancewiththeusefullives prescribedunderschedulelltothecompaniesAct,2ol3whichareasbelow:
- Plant and equipments 4-15 Vears
- Office equipments
- Furniture and fixtures
- Vehicles

- Computers

5 years

10 years

8-10 years

3 years

f)

Depreciation on additions is being provided on a pro-rata basis from the date of such additions. Similarly, depreciation on
assets sold/disposed off during the year is being provided up to the dates on which such assets are sold/disposed off.
Modification or extension to an existing asset, which is of capital nature and which oecomes an integral part thereof is
depreciated prospectively over the remaining useful life ofthat asset.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively, ifappropriate.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in an
amalgamation in the nature of purchase is their fair value as at the date of amalgamation. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated arnortization and accumulated impairment losses, ifany.

a)!
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Stat.mcnts For

of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinilte

ts with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is
that the intangible asset may be impaired. The aqortisption period and the amortisation method for an

; arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are mqasured as the difference between the net disposal
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is

et with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. changes in the expected
the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to

amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounqng estimates. The
expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such

forms part of carrying value of another asset.

emcnt ftom the grantor
h or other finAncial asset from the grantor specifically towards the
nstruction pefiod or otherwise, such a right, to the extent eligible,
Financial Instruments," at amortized cost,
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GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited
(ctN u45203MH2m1Pte39:t35)

h) Taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax
Act, 1961

current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities' The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, atthe reporting date' The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date.

current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in oClor directly in equity' Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where approprrate.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantivelv enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be auailable to allow all or part ofthe deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity).

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets agaanst
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authoritv.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing Cost includes interest and amortization of anciliary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of
borrowings. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the resoective
asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

Inventoties
Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value on First In First out basrs.

Net reatizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of comoletion and
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways limited
(ctN u45203MH2m1PLC33s]351

kl Lease

Finance Leases:

Where the Company is the lessee

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the company substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownershio of the
leased item, are capitalized at the inception of the lease term at the lower of the fair value ofthe leased property and present
value of minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease
liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance ofthe liability. Finance charges are recognized as
finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.- Lease management fees, legal charges and other initial direct costs of lease
are capitalized'd on an accrual basis as per the terms ofagreements entered into with ressees.

A leased asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable
certainty that the company will obtain the ownership by the end of the lease term, the capitalized asset is depreciated on a
straightJine basis over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset or the lease term.

Operating Leases:

Where the Company is the lessee
Lease rentals are recognized as an expenses on a straight line basis with reference to lease terms and other considerations
except where-
(i) Another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the benefit derived from the asset taken or grven on
rease.; or
(ii) The payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor,s
expected inflationary cost increases

Lands obtained on leases, where there is no reasonable certainity that the Company will obtain ownershp by the end of the
lease term shall generally be classified as finance leases. The minimum lease pyayments include upfront premium paid plus
any annual recurring lease rental which is amortized over the lease term.

lmpairment
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. lf any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testingfor an asset is required, the company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An
asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's orcashgenerating units' (CGUs) net selling price and its value in use. The
recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent
market transactions are taken into account, if available. lf no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation
model is used.

The company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations which are prepared separatelyfor
each of the company's cash generating units to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast
calculations are generally covering a period of five years. For longer periods, a long term growth rate is calculated and applied
to project future cash flows after the fifth year.

impairment losses of continuing operations are recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except for previously revalued
Property, Plant and Equipment, where the revaluation was taken to revaluation reserve. In this case, the imoairment is also
recognized in the revaluation reserve up to the'amount ofany previous revaluation.
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After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized impairment
losses may no ionger exist or may have decreased. lf such indication exists, the company estimates the asset,s or CGU,s
recoverable amount' A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions
used to determine the assets recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The reversai is limited so thatthe carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. such reversal isrecognized in the statement of profit and Loss unless the asset is carried at a revaiued amount, in which case the reversal istreated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets And Capital Commitments
Contingent Liabilities
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occr.trrence
or non--occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is
not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statemenrs.
contingent assets are only only disclosed when it is proable that the economic benefits will flow to the entitv.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the company's has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. when the Company's expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but onry wnen
the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net
of any reimbursement.
lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. when discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognised as a finance cost.

Retirement and other Employee Benefits
Shortterm employee benefits and defined contribution plans.
All employee benefits payable/available within twelve months of renderingthe service are classified as short-term emproyee
benefits Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus e-tc.,are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in
which the employee renders the related service.

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The company has no obligation, other than
the contribution payable to the provident fund.
The Company recognizes contribution payabletothe providentfund scheme as expenditure, when an employee rendersthe
related service. lf the contribution payable to the :;cheme for service received before the reporting date exceeds the
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deductingthe contribution already
paid. if the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due forsservices received before the balance sheet date, then
excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example. a reduction in future payment or
a cash refund.

n)
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Compensated absences
Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the neK 12 months, is treated as short-term employee benefit.
The company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of theunused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.
The company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term emproyeebenefitfor measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
using the pro.iected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement ofprofit and loss and are not deferred. The company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent itdoes not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting date. Where company has theunconditional legal and contractual right to defer the settlement for a period beyond 12 months, the same is presented asnon-current liability.

Defined benefit plans
Gratuity

Gratuity is a defined benefit scheme. The cost of providing benefits under the scheme is determined on the basis of actuarial
valuation under projected unit credit (pUC) method.
The company recognizes termination benefit as a liability and an expense when the company has a present obligation as a
result of past event, it is probable that an outflow. of resources embodying economic benefits witl be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. lf the termination benefits fall due more than12 months after the balance sheet date, they are measured at present value of future cash flows using the discount rate
determined by reference to market 'yields at the balance sheet date on government bonds.

Remeasurements

Remeasurements, comprising ofactuarial gains and losses, the effect ofthe asset ceilin& excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the
net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through oCl in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
Deriods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
) The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, ancl
) The date that the Group recognises related restructunng cosrs

Net interest is calculated bv applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

o) Financiallnstruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.
Financial assets

lnitial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at
profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition ofthefinancial asset.

, ",:!ti;r
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Subsequent measutement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are only classified as Debt instruments at amortised cost

Debt instruments at amortised cost
A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,
and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
(ElR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising
from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company's of similar financial assets) is primarilv
derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when:
) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
) The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the
company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferreo nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards ofthe asset, but has transferred control ofthe asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-tnrougn
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing involvement. In that case, the
company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liabilitv are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is rneasured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could be required to repay.
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lmpairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind As 109, the company applies expected credit loss (EcL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, trade
receirrables and bank balance

b) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTpL

The company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables that do not
contain a significant financing component.

The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime EC[s at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition,

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there
has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition, lf credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month
ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. lf, in a
subsequent period, credit qualityofthe instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on l2-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument, The 12-month EcL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original ElR. when estimating the
cash flows, an entity is required to consider:
) All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the
expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be
estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument
) Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the statement of
profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head 'other expenses'in the p&L The balance sheet Dresentation for
various financial instruments is described below:
)Financial assets measured as at amortised cost: ECL is presented as an allowance, r,e., as an integral part of the
measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets
write-off criteria, the company does not reduce impairrnent allowance from the gross carrying amount.
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of Flnanclal For the Year Ended March

Flnancial

Initial and mcasuremcnt
Financial bilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and

payables, as appropriate.

liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
transaction costs.

financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans pnd borrowings etc.

measurement
Loans and
After recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsEquently measured at amortised cost using the EIR

ins and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR
process.

Amortised is calculated by taking into account any discount ot prefnium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral ofthe ElR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

generally applies to borrowings and security deposjts recieved.

A financial is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing
existing

liability

liability is replaced by another from the same lender oh substantially different terms, or the terms of an

of profit or

method.

For the

are substantially modified, such an exchange or modific4tion is treated as the deiecognition of the original
recognition of a new liability' The difference in the regpeclive carrying amounts is rebognised in the statement

p)

q)

Cash and
Cash and

cquivalcnts
equivalents in the cash flow statement comprises cash at b{nk and in hand and short lterm investments with an

original

Earning

periods of three months or less.

Basic Per Share is caiculated by dividing the net profit or loss for tfre period attributable to {quity shareholders by the
weighted number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

ose of calculating Diluted Earnings Per Share, the nft pr!fit or loss for the perisd attributable to equity
and the weighted average number of shares outstandint dirring the period are adjubted for the effects of all

dilutive equity shares.
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GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressurays Limited
Notes of Financial Statements for the year ended March gt,2O2O

4. lnvestment

Note:- Investment property represents 1885.85 smt. of land held by the company on Mouje Dudhai, Dist-Mehsana, Gujarat, India.

5. Non Current Investment
Amount in lNR.

The Company had subscribed 6,g
paid up in GMR Ambala chandigarh Expressway Private Limited. Preference shares are redeemable at par on tv,ay r,2o22.
However the company reserves the right to all for buy-out of the Preference shares by the promoters of the issure Company orredemption of the preferenceshares bythe rssuer company at anytime afterthe expiryof 6 months from the date of allotment bygiving one month notice.

As these Preference share are non cumulative and the issuer Company is not under obligation to pay dividend, only fair value of
redemption value has been considered as financial assets using a market rate for an equivalent instrument. This amount is

ified as a Investment measured at amortised co:;t (net of transaction costs) until it is extinguished on redemption. The
rinderoftheproceedsis recognisedandincludedinRateinedEarninginotherEquity.

6. Loans

Amount in lNR.

Particulars As At
March 31,2020

As At
March 31,2019

Land
229,r50 229,LsO

229,150 229,tso

Particulars
As At

March 31,2020
As At

March 31,2019

Investment in preference shares issued to related parties 554,267,L48 500,632,890
554,267,t48 500,632,890

Considered Good) Amount in lNR.

Particulars
As At

March 31,2020
As At

March 31,2019
(if Non Current
Loan Receivables - considered good - secured
Loan Receivables - considered good - unsecured(Rejated parties)

Other Advances

Security deposit

Loan Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk
Loan Receivables - credit impaired.

2,008,s00,000

65,000

0 2,008,565,000
(ii) Current

Loan Receivables - considered good - secured
Loan Receivables - considered good - unsecured(Related parties)

Loan to employees
Security Deposit

Loan Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk
Loan Receivables - credit imoaired.

2,622,993,2L6

1 0,003,632

694,493,216

40,018,632

2,632,996,848 734,5tt,88
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Loans to group Company (unsecured) includes
i)' An Unsecured loan of Rs' 200,85,00,000 (on Mar.19 - Rs. 200,85,00,000/-) bearing interest rate of LL%, pa to GMR Krishnagiri
sEZ Limited and shall be receivable after 3 year from the date of agreement.
ii)' An Unsecured loan of Rs' 32,82,93,2L6/- (March.19 - Rs 39,82,93,216) bearing interest rate of 6yopa transferred to GMR sEz &Port Holding Limited from Dhurvi securities Private Limited through novation agreement on 16'th March 2019.
iii)An Unsecured loan of Rs' 5,30,00,000/- (March.19 - Rs 5,30,00,000) bearing interest rate of 8.50% pa to GMR Ambala
Chandigarh Expressway Limited and shall be receivable on demand.
iv).An Unsecured loan of Rs. 18,79,00,000/- (March.L9 - Rs 18,79,00,000) bearing interest rate of 9%
Chandigarh Expressway Limited and shall be receivable on demand.
v)'An Unsecured loan of Rs' 4,53,00,000/- (March.l9 - Rs 5,53,00,000) bearing interest rate of 10% pa to
Limited and shall be receivabre after L year from the date of agreement.

7. Other Financial Assets Amount in lNR.

8. Cash and cash equivalents Amount in INR

tNote:

i' Fixed Deposit of Nil (Mar-L9 Rs 10,50,00,000) held with Central Bank of India are under lien to CBI towards Bank Guarantee of
Rs. 105,00,00,000 obtained by the Company for lDBl Bank Ltd.

'FixeddepositheldwithlDBl totheextentof Rs.4,22,:]5,LLgareunderlientolDBl BanktowardsOverdraftfacititvmade
to GMR Highways Limited

Fixed Deposit of Nil (Mar-L9 Rs 10,50,00,000) held with Karur Vysya Bank are under lien to KVB towards Bank Guarantee of Rs.
2,00,00,000 obtained by the Company for National Higtrway Authority of India

pa to GMR Ambala

GMR Infrastructure

(i)

(ii )

/,.- :l

Particulars
As At

March 31,2020
As At

March 31,2019

Non Current
Receivable under SCA
other Bank balanes
Margin money deposit/Others+

Current

Receivable under SCA

Interest accrued on fixed deposits
Interest accrued but not due on loan to group companies
Insurance Claim receivable
Non Trade Receivable

105,000,000
105,000,000

(0j

7,509
790,488,527

497,OOO

L2,587,4r3

467,r19,53s
4,223,973

627,776,340

326,000
2,380,O73

803,580,'149 1,101,815,921

Particulars
As At

March 31,2020
As At

March 31,2019

Balances with Bank in Current A/cs
Deposits with less than 3 months
Cash in Hand

Other Bank balances
Margin money deposit/Others+
Deposits with more than3 months maturity but less tharr 12 months

7,660,78r

42,235,r20

2,O84,306

70,584,1,L3

50,877

146,651,007

49,895,901 219,370,303
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2020

9.1 . Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

9.2 . Income Tax

L0. Other Current / Non Current Assets

11. Inventories

(it

(ii)

Amount in lNR.

Amount in lNR.

Amount in lNR.

Amount in lNR.

of financial assets Amount in lNR.

As At
March 31,2020

As At
March 31.2019

At amortised cost
Investment [n Preference Share of Fellow Subsidiary
Investments in Equity (Equity component of Loan given)
Loan to Related parties (inclusing Interest)
Loan to Employee and other aovances
Receivable under SCA

Cash & Cash Equivalent
Security Deposit
lnterest accrued on fixed deDosits
I nsurance Claim receivable
Non Trade Receivable

Total

554,267,t48

3,4I3,481,,743

(0)

49,895,901

1_0,003,632

7,509
497,OOO

t2,587,4L3

s00,632,890

3,330,769,556

467,LOg,s35

2I9,370,303
40,083,632

4,223,973
326,000

2,380,O73

4,040,740346 4,564,895,962

Particulars
As At

March 31,2020
As At

March 3L,2019

Deferred Tax Assets

Particulars
As At

March 31,2020
As At

March 31,20L9
-Non Current
Advance income tax (net of provision for current tax)

-Current Tax

Advance income tax

23,324,973 L2,24L,259

23,324,973 12,24t,259

54,749,O75

54,749,O75

Particulars
As At

March 31,2020
As At

March 3L,2019

Non Current Assets (Considered Good)
Balances with statutory / government authorities
Prepaid Expenses pertains to Gratuity

Other Current Assets (Considered Good)
Prepaid expenses

Other Advances

Advances to employees against expeneses

Balances with statutory / government authorities

I,57L,643
3,500

L,57L,643 3,600

r97,8r3
49,830

7,500

2,84s,s7L

21.,542,408

2,370,t85
t8L,27s

2,84L,91L
3,too,7t4 27,535,839

Particulars
As At

March 31,2020
As At

March 31,2019

itores & Spares IO,732,52I

to,732,527
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(ii) Reconcilation ofthe share

(iiilDetails of

12, Share

Authorised
(i) 10,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

(March 31,2019: 10,00,000 equityshares of Rs. 10 each)

(ii) 107,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each
(March 31, 2019: 107,00,000 preference shares of
Rs. 100 each)

lssued, Subscribed & Paid-Up
(i) 10,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

(March 31,2019: 10,00,000 equityshares of Rs. 10 each)

As At
March 31, 2020

As At
March 31,2019

10,000,000

1,070,000,000

1,080,000,000

10,000,000

10,000,000

10,000,000

1,070,000,000

1,080,000,000

10,000,000

10,000,000

at beginning and at end of the

Equity Shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares lssued during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

As At
March 31, 2020

As At
March 31" 2019

Number Rupees Number Rupees

1,000,000 10,000,000 1,000,000 10,000,000

1,000,000 10,000,000 1,000,000 10,000,000

more than 5% shares of the

iquity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid
3MR Power Corporation Limited
iMR Highways Limited

As At
March 31, 2020

As At
March 3L 2019

Amount % Amount %

2,700,00o
7,300,000 730/,

z,700,ooo
7,300,000

27%

7301



GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited
Notes form ing part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 2020

(ivlshares held by holding/ urtimate hording company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates
out of equity and preference shares issued by the company, shares held by its holding company, ultimate holding company and their
subsidiaries/ associates are as below:

Other

lEquity Shares

GMR Power Corporation Limited
270,000 (March 2019: 2,70,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each
fully paid up

GMR Highways limited
729,995 (March 2079 t7,29,9951 equity shares of Rs. 10 each
fully paid up

GMR Business Process and Services pdvate Limited
representing and for the benefit of GMR Highways Limited
1 (March 2019 : t ) equity share of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

Dhruvi Secudties Private Limited representing and for the
benefit of cMR Highways Limited
1 (March 2019 : 1 )equity share of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

GMRAerostructure Services Limited representing and forthe
beneflt of cMR Highways Limited

1 (March 2019 : 1 )equity share of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited representing and for the
benefrt of cM R Highways Limited

L (March 2019 : 1 )equity share of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

Mr, O, Bangaru Raju representing and for the benefit of GMR
Highways Limited
1 (March 2019 : 1 ) equity share of Rs. 10 each fullV
oaid uo

As At
March 31, 2020

As At
March 31,2019

Number Rupees Number Rupees

270,OOO

729,995

1

1

I

7

t

2,700,00o

7,299,9sO

10

10

10

10

L0

270,OOO

729,995

L

1

1

I

1

2,700,000

7,299,950

10

10

L0

10

10

13. Amount in lNR.

(i) Equity component of Loans from group companies
Opening Balance

Add : Adjustment for the year

(ii) Surplus / (Deficit) in the statement of profit & Loss
Opening Balance

Add : Profit/ (Loss) for the year

Less : Reversal of Investmenb in Equity (Equity

component of Loan given)

{iii Other Com prehenslve Income
Opening Balance

Add : Addition during the year

As At
March 31,2020

As At
March 31,2019

223,363,369

223,363,359

2,240,77L,594

541,990

223,363.359

223,363,369

2,to7,oL3,376

(1,598,648)

2,ro7,0t3,376
133,758,218

(1,598,648)

2,240,638

L,943,307,288
r.53,706,088

(1,956,592)

257,944

2,464,616,954 232a,678,097

#*q")
\$
l3

/"9



GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited

L4.

Notes r ended March 3t,2O2O

15. Financial Liability Amount in INR

Unsecured Short Term loan of Rs.8,61,00,00o/- (Mar.19 - Rs 7,,41,00,000) from GMR pochanpalli Expressway! Ltd
Carries an interest rate of 10%. The Same is repayable after April 2020.

Unsecured Short Term loan of Rs.3,16,42,250/- [Mar.19- NIL) liom GMR Highways Limited carries an interest rate of
12,25%.fhe Same is repayable mutually agreed after 9th May 2020.
Unsecured loan of Rs. 56,10,00,m0/- ( Previous Year - Rs 56,1rl,0O,OOO/- )from GMR Highways Limited carries an
interest rate of L2.25% p.a. (till lSth Oct 2017 _ 1.00% p.a.)

fndianrupeefoanfrombankNlL(Mar.2079-Rs447,298,697) carriesinterest@ 8,25%+/- 10ol"spreadnowfixedat
9 o75% pa wef May 2015. The loan is repayable in 29 unequal half yearly installments Commencing from 25-11-2005.
The loan is secured by way of mortage of all the present and future immovable fixed assets of the company,
hypothecation of movable fixed assets of the company and the annuity/receivables, investments made out ofthe
balance lying in TRA, assignment of all contractor guarantee, pr,'rformance bond guarantee and liquidated damages,
assignment ofall the rights, titles, interest in the assets ofthe project and all project documents, assignment ofall
insurance policies, pledge of 51% of equity shares, assignment of revolving LC issued by NHAI, corporate guarantee
from GMR Enterprises Pvt Limited (earlier know as GMR Holdirrgs Private Limited) to cover any short fall in the
amount payable in respect ofthe facility in the event of termination due to any event of default other than NHAI
event of default. Loan is completely paid during 2019-20

15.

a)

b)

cl

d)

Amorrnt i
Particulars As At

March 31, 2020
As At

March 31, 2019
Secured

Term loans

Unsecured

Loans and advance from related parties 561,000,000

551,000,000

rade Amount in lNR.
Particulars

\. Dueto micro enterprises and small enterprises
l. Dueto others

As At
March 31, 2020

As At
March 31, 2019

151,604

2,O44,7I9 227,402,076

2,t95,723 227,402,076

Particulars As At
March 31,2020

As At
March 31, 2019

(i) Borrowings
Unsecured Loan from Group company

(ii) Other Financial Liability
Current maturities of long-term debt
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Retention Money
Non trade payables

678,742,250 74,100.0m
678,742,250 74,100,000

(01

139,619,039

2I,450
66,O20,467

M7,298,697

175,748,973
486,280

25,O78,798

205,550,955 598,6L2,74a

of financial liablities cateEory wise Amount in lNR.

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

At amortised cost
Secured Loan from Banks

Loan from Related Parties (including Interest o/s)
Trade Payables

Non Trade Payables

Retention Money

(0)

818,361,289

2,L95,723
66,O20,467

21,450

M7,298,697
750,848,973

221,402,076
25,O78,798

486,280

885,59&929 L,45I,tLA,a24



GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expresswalc Limited
of Financial Statements for the year ended March 3l,2O2O

17. Other current liabllities Amount in lNR.

I6. Provtstons Amount tn tNK.

Provision for Periodic Maintenancei
The Company has a contractual obligation to maintain, replace or restore infrastructure, except for any enhancement
element. Cost of such obligation is measured at the best estimate ofthe expenditure required to settle the obligation
at the balance sheet date and recognised over the period at the end of which the overlay is estimated to be carried
out.

19. Deferred

20. Current Tax Liablities

Particulars As At
March 31, 2020

As At
March 31, 2019

Advance Received from Customer
Statutory dues payable 3,847,496 3,562,473

,447,496 ?,fi2,473

Particulars As At
March 31, 2020

As At
March 31, 2019

(i) Non Current
Provision for Leave Benefits
ProMsion for Gratuity
Provision for Periodic Maintenance+

(iil Current
ProMsion for Leave benefits
Provision for Other Employee Benefit
Provision for Periodic Maintenance+
Provision for outstanding exps

1,034,188 2,978,3r9
t,L22,552

1,034188 4,040,871

4,863,506
7,246,L86

690,771.,176

5,113,158
5,652,572

91.6,162,506

1,s35,0s7

702,88r,468 92a,46?,243

As At
March 31, 2020

cretion during the year

Tax Liablities Amount in lNR.
Particulars As At

March 31, 2020
As At

March 31, 2019

Deferred Tax Liablities 0 o
0 0

Particulars As At
March 31, 2020

As At
March 31, 2019

Provision for taxation 0 49,931,165

0 49,931,165



GMR

Notes
21. Revenue

Tindivanam Expressways Limited
of Financlal Statements for t||e yerr ended March 31,2020

Amount In lNR.

Amount in lNR.

Operation arhd Maintenance Income
Interest IncQme on Financjal Assets

on Bank Deposits
on Inter Corporate Loans
on Income Tax Refund

longer required, written back



GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways limited
of Financial Statements for the year ended March

23. Operating expenses

Amount in lNR.

24. Employee benefit expense Amount in lNR.

25. Finance costs Amount in lNR.

Total interest expense (calculated using the effective interest method) for financial liabilities that are not at fair
value through profit or loss

26. Depreciation expense Amount in lNR.

Particulars Year ended
March 31,2020

Year ended

March 31, 2019
Periodic Maintenance Expenditure
Monthly Maintenance Expenditure

L60,893,705

39,661,185
247,21,I,742

57,440,932

200,554,890 304,652,674

Particulars Year ended
March 31, 2020

Year ended
March 31,2019

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution to Provident Fund and other funds
Gratuity expense

Staff Welfare expenses

Recruitment Expenses

47,480,749

4,Lt4,656
516,39 1

1,079,883
262,913

53,850,538

4,084,671

941,,965

L,276,I28
537,81,0

53,454,592 60,69t,ttz

Particulars Year ended
March 31.2020

Year ended
March 31,2019

Interest

Bank Finance Charges
162,940,465

25,IOL,40I
202,257,737

28,453,308

188,041,866 230,7t1,o45

In relation to Rupee Term Loan classified at amortised cosr
In relation to Loan from related parties classified at amortised cost
In relation to Provision for Major Maintenance classified at amortised co!
In relation to other

14,380,O27

83,977,I85
64,582,O34

r,220

55,608,210

74,OO5,322

7I,644,204

162,940,6s 202,257,736

Particulars Year ended

March 31.2020
Year ended

March 31. 2019
Depreciation on Property, Plant & Eqipment 248,299 296,84L

248,299 296,841



GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 2020

27. Other Amotrnt in ll\lD
Particulars Year ended

March 31. 2020
Year ended

March 31. 201.9
Stores & Consumables

Electricity and water charges
Insurance

Repair & Maintenance
Rent

Rates and taxes
Travelling and conveyance
Communication costs

Printing and stationery
Consultancy & Professional Charges
D irecto rs' s itting f ees

PaVment to auditor
Corporate Social Responsibity expenditure (

Security Charges

Fixed Assets written off
Advertising and Business promotion
Books & Periodicals
Manpower hire charges

Meeting & Seminar
Membership & Subscriptions
Miscellaneous expenses

including Donation)

6t4,9L2
r.5,516,045

2,369,t21,

5,8L2,2s6
35,532,345

r,247,OOO

2,649,956
345,7s2

286,067

9,657,988
335,300

560,500
3,I35,2t2
r,229,460

3,015
r97,235
33,180

2,53s,450

LI,879
274,563

2,347,383

L6,38L,9 12

3,530,546

3,4s4,908

33,2r8,L77

1,899,696

4,443,369

388,2I2
287,787

L3,728,rL6

3s4,000

40L,790
5,497,533

823,067

I,L47,703
2t,576

1,5 L0,001

35,969

10,535

696,005

82,34/8,237 90,178,385

to auditor Amount in INR

Particulars Year ended

March 31, 2020
Year ended

March 31, 2019
As auditor:
Audit fee
Fee for Tax Audit & TP Certification
Other services (certification fees)

354,000

88,500

L18,000

309,750

88,500

3,540
560,50q 40t,790

t



Tam baram Tindivanam Expressways UmitE
part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 2020

The Company, being Infrastructure Company, is eligible to avail of tax holiday under Sec.go lA of the Income Tax Act, 1961, and sothe management has decided to opt for tax holiday from FY 2@7-08. current period provision for Tax/MAT has been computed in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1951 and provided in the books of account and provision of taxation does
not include any tax impact on Domestic Transfer Pricing Norms if any. The Management expects that all temporary differences aswell as unused tax losses will reverse in tax holiday period and accodignly has not recognised resulting deferred tax. summary of
temporary differences & unused tax losses for which deferred tax assets/liablity has not been recognized is as under:

The company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and currenr
tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Income tax expense for the year ended March 3!, 2O2O:

28. lncome Tax

Particulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

Unused Tax losses

Unabrobed Depreciation
Leave Encashment
Fixed Assets

5,897,694
72,209

8,081,657
403,268

Accounting profit
Tax at the applicable tax rate
Adjustments to current tax in respect of prior perioos
Deferred tax asset not recognised

t74,250,222
34,061,361

6,43O,643

207,741,994
44,O35,907



GMR Tambaram Tlndlvanam Erpresays lJmlted
(ctN u452O3MH2001Pt-C339335)

29 Ea.nlnt/ (16) Ps Shale
BasicEPsamounbareca|cu|atedbydividingtheprofitfortheyearattribdab|etoequityho|der5oftheparentbythewei8htedavengenumberofEquityshareso

Di|utedEPsamountsare@|cu|atedbydividin8theprofitattributab|etoeqUityho|de6oftheParentbythewei8htedaveragenumberofEquity5hare5o$ndingd
the weiShted averaSe number of Equity shares that would be issued on @nveEion of ail the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equitv shares.

Pardculaas Yeaa 6ded
March 31,2020

Y@r sded
March 31" 2019

)rofit att.ibft ble to equity holde6 of the parent
)rofit attribubble to equity holders of the parent for basic earnings
trofit attributdble to equity holde15 of the parent for diluted earnings

iveighted Avecge number of eguity shares for compding EarninS per Share (Basic)
/Veighted aveEge number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution

:arning PerShare (8asic) (Rs)

:arning PerShare (Diluted) (Rs)

'ace value per share (Rsl

133,7s&218
133,758,218

133,758,218

1,000,0m
1,000,0@

l:13.76

133-75

163,705,087

163,70O087

153,706,087

1,@q000
1,000,000

163.7r
163.71

SltnlffGnt as@ndnt iudtements, estjmat6 and asmpdons
ofthe company's ents requires mana enE, estimates and assumptions that affed the aepoded amounts of revenues, ex[Enses,ities' and the acco sures, and the disc ilities. uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could resuh in oficomes thataladjdftent to th ntof assets or liabil Derads

JudSements
|ntheproces5ofapp|yin8thecompany'saccountin8po|icies,managementha5madethefo||oWingjudgment5|apadfromthoseinvo|vine*imat|on
effed on the amounts recognised in the financial fratements:

l.lmpakm6t of Invefrstt In asdate Cffipany:
ThecompanyhasmadeaninvestmentofR5'92,57,9o,om(March2o19:Rs'92,57,9o,ooo}[jnc|uding|oan5ofRs'24,o9,oo.ooo(March2o19lRs.24,o9,,@
preferen@ shares of Rs 68,48,90,m0 (March 2019r Rs.68,4s,90,@o) I in GMR Ambala chandigarh Expressways priv;te umited (,cAcEpL,), an associate ofthe company. GAcEpLhasbeen i the commen ns. belives that these losses are d@ to l6s of rwenue arisinS as a resuh of divesrion of partialtEffic matteriscur r,b entsinternalassessmentandalegalopinion,themanagementofGAcEpLisconfidentthatit
will be nsation from it h such diverion oftGffic and accordingty ampairment on the above invetsment does nd arise

ll. Provlsio foa derlay:
tu per the terms of con@ssion agreement, the company is required to carry out overlay activities, The Management has e*imated amount to be ancurred on such derlay adivities tore@gnise the provision for overlay as per the requiremenb of IND AS 37

CaDttal Cdnmlthots
Eiimatedamountofcont€dsremainingtobeexecutedoncapitalacountandnotprovided,asonMarch3l,2ozoforRs,NlL(3l.March2ol9tRs 

NIL).

CdUnSat tiablllU6

March 31. 2020
ixed deposit held with lDEt under lien to lOBt Bank towards OverdEft f
imited 42,235,711

33 L@*s
The Company has entered into cerfain cncellable operating lease agreements for offie premises.
TheleaserentalspaidduringtheyearandthemaximumobligationonthelongtermcanellableopeEtingleasepayableareasfollowsi

March 31,2020 March 31 2019

.ease rentals under encellable and non-cancellable leases 35,532,345 33,278,717

34 Lldtadon
The PendinS LitiSation as on March 31, 2O2O is NIL ( March 31, 2019: NlLJ.

Fqeeblelosg
The company did not have any long_term contccts includinS deriEtive contracb forwhich there were any material foreseeable lorses as at March 31,2020 ( March 2019- 

. 
Nil I

8asedoninformationavai|ab|ewhhthecofpany,supplieEwhoareregisteredasmicro,5ma||ormediumentefprise5under,TheMicro,sma||andMediumEnterp
2005" as at March 31,2020 has been classified under note no. 1t\



GMR Tambaram Tlndlvanam Erp.esavs Umlted
(ctN r.r45203MH2001Pt-c339335)

37 Gr.tulty and oths pdqploymst benetrtpl.ns:
valuation of Employee Eenefits has been done for the year ended March 31, 2o2o as per tNDAs 19 - Employee BenefiE issued by the Institde of chartered Accountants of lndia

(a) D,efned Cotlbudm flan5

are recognised as expenses duringthe period when the contributions to the respectve funds are due,

Pnrdculars Y€r sded Year ends
March 31,2020 Mardr 31. 201!

4,Ldj,72a 4.084.051

(b) Deflned Bdefft Plans
The company has defined benefit plan, namely Sctuity. As per scheme, an employee who ha5 completed five yea6 or more of seruice gets gEtuity equivalents to 15 days satary itastdrawn salary) for each completed year of seruice.

The following table summarises the components of net erpense recognised in the in@me statement and amountr recognised in the balance sheet for gctuity

ofdefned beneflt co*recotnlsed In profts lo$

(gains) / loss due to DBO experience
(gainsl ,/ loss due to DBO assumption changes

on Plan assets (greaterl/lessthan dis@unt ete

Bqetrt Aset/ (l.lablllty)
)efined benefit obligation
:airvalue of plan assets
lqefitA*v (uabilty)

Y€a endec

March 31, 202(

12,792,42€;,

Y@r sdet
March 31,2011

(5,022,009

t,57L,41 (r,12:2,552

Chant6In t|re fair value of plan a*B:
)peningf?irvalue of plan asseb
!et interest on nd defined beneft liabihry/ (asset)
\cquisitioo adjustment
leturn on plan assE"ts gre.ter/(lesser) than discount rate
:ontributions by.mployer
lenefits paid

foslnt falr value of plan as

3,E99,45

28O,45
(1,139,837

&2,671
rr9,94t

4,574,34.

(557,70L

137,479

[-KGI 3.4t9 4.5



6MR Tamba.am Tlndlvanam Erpresays Umlted
(ctN u452clMH20OlPrB39}}5)

Ihe m a lor (atqorles of Dl an assets as a Dq cqtare of tota I
Other (including assets under Schemes of InsuEnce)
Ihe principal assumptions used in determining pension and pon-emplovment benefi
lbligations for the Company's plans are shown oetow:

lis@unt Ete
:uture salary increases
/VithdEwal Rate

Vlortalitv table used

Yor ender

March 31.2021
Y@r 6de(

March 31,201!

l@Yo 70wo

6.8W,

5.OWl

5.0w
Indian Assured Live!

Mortality (200c08) Ult

7609
6,009

5m9
Indian Assured Live

Mortality (2006-08

The estimates of future sllary increases consjdered in the actu
emptoymentmarket tfactoEsuchassupplyanddemandinthe

Rli( Faced by Cmpany:
a final saiary oefined Benefh Plan that prwides for a lump sum payment made on exit either by way of rdrrement, death, disability or voluntary withdEwal, Thethe basis of final salary and the period of 5ervice and paid as luhp sum at exit. The plan design means the risks commonly affeding the liabilities and the financialbei

|ntged]aterisk:Thedefinedbenefitob|igationG|cU|atedusesadi5countratebasedongovernmentbonds.|fbondyieldsfa||,thedefinedb

sala'y Inflation rrsk: Higher than expeded increases in sarary wiil increase the defined benefit obrigation

Demog]aph|cr|5k:Thisi5theri5kofva.iabi|ityofresultsdUetoun5ystematicnatureofdecrement5thatinc|udemora|lty,wrhdEWal,di5abi|and
decrements on the defined benefit obligation is not straight foMard and depends upon the combination of salary increase, discount Ete and vesting criteria. h is imponant not tooveEtate withdGWals beouse in the financial analysis the retirement benefit of a shoft career employee typically c6ts less per year as compared to a long seruice emplovee.

significantad@ria|assumptionsforthedeterminationofthedefinedob|igationaredis@Untrate,eXpededsa|arincreaseandmorta|i.
determined based on reasonably possible changes ofthe respedive assumptions o@urring at the end of the repoding period, white holding all other assumptions con*ani.

Sasldvlty Analysls

Sasltlvlty Ldd

lhpact on detrned b6eft oblitagon

Sqsldvlty Lael

lmpadon defned bffeit obllgadon

Matu.lty Plan ofdef,ned beneflt obltgaflo

Within l year
7-Z year

2-l year

3-4 year

+5year

2,032,279
36,730
70,279

83,233

524,!19
t10 year 

456,149

38 |l3t of Rel.ted pard6and T.anecdms / ortrtandlnt Balan@s:
il Name of Rdated Pard6 and deslpdon ofrelationshtp:

c,@s WlthdrawalRate

:nte.prises that control the Company
riSnifi6nt influence

iMR Infra*ructure Limited (GtL)

;MR Enterprises Private Limited (GEpLl I formerv known as GMR Holding private
.im'ted (GHPql

;MR Highmys Limited (GHWLI
Fellow Subsidiaries GMR SEZ & Port Holding Private Limited.

GMR Ambala ChandiSarh Expressays privab Limhed (GACEPL)
GMR Gene6tion Assets Limited ( GGAL)[ formerly known as GMR Renryable Energy
Linited (GREL)l

3MR SEZ & Port Holding Private Limited,
)elhi International Airport Ud ( DtAU
3MR Krishnagiri 5lR Limited (formerly known as GMR Krishnagiri SEZ Umitedl
3MR Pochanpalli Expressways Limited (GpEL)

!MR Aviation Private Limited,
3MR Hydeabad Vijaywada Expressways private Limited
)hrwi Securhies PrVate Umited (DSpL)

laxa S€curity Services Limited (RSSU

!MR Chennai Outer Ring Road pvt Ltd
3MR Tuni Anakapalli ExpresswaF Limited
imr Business Process And Seruices private Limited (GBFEI

!MR CorDoEte AffaiB Prihtp timfted lcaApr )

:nterprise where Key Management pe6onnel and
heir relatives pxercisF .irnf,i.rnr infl'An..

!MR Vahlakshmi Foundation ( GVFI

iMR Family Fund Trun I GFFI)
(ey Mana6ement PeEonn6l r*udYe Diiectd

vlr O Bancru Raiu
{d Excudve [Xre.ctd
v1r, Arun Kumar Sharma

ndeD6dent Dl.edo,
,1.. B.jEng Lal Gupb
r'lr. Somayajulu Ay}ranna Kodukula



GMR Tambaram Tlndlvanam Expresways llmlted
(ctN u45203MH2001Ptc339335)

2020

TranscUff widt [ntsprisdtat cmtrd be

I Reimbursementof qpenses are not cmsldsed in theabove$atmst

Fo. tl|e Year ended
March 31,2020

Fd the Year sded
March 31, 2019

Short Term Loan Refunded by GIL

6iven / {Refunded) for MM Works
Term Loan Taken from GHWL
Term Loan Refunded to GHWL

Loan Taken from cPEL

Detailsof IGy Mana8qial
Perqnd

Rmundation tutstandlng
loans/advances

rffeiuabl6

Shdt-tsm
emproYe
bseJlts

Post

hployfrfft
boellb

Oths long-
tqm emplcryee

beneltts

Termlnado bene-fib Slttlng Fe Othds

r'lr O Bang?ru Raju 19,494,732 2,224,3
Vlr Arun Kumar

Mr I L Guoti
Mr K

165 20

lame of Entlty artlolars
As At

March 31,2020
As At

March 31, 2019

]9qLng Balancswith Enterprls that contol the Cmoanv
nobiiization Advance-Given
/nsecured ban Given
nterest ReceVable on Loan Given
rade and Other Pavables

45,300,0@
70,474,232

55,300,000

13,344,560

;H WL Loan Taken / (Refund)

Equity Podion of Subordinate Debt
Intere5t Payable

Thde and Other Payables

Mobilisation Advan@ Given
ShortTerm Deposit Given for MM Works
Periodic MaintenanceFrovision bsedl

592,642,2fi
73,030,582

113,001,593

2,O44,LL9

51,m0,000
73,010,582

95,916,911

225,297,24a
1,794,91!

30,0m,00(

)rmedy known as GHPLI _Ede 
and Other Payables 3 M7 q3l

6lnF Balanc6wlth tullor

EL :quity Portion of Subordinate Debt
nterest Pavable

150,332,687 150,332,587

!SPHL ,nsecured Loan Given

nterest Receivable on Loan Given
328,293,2L 198,293,211

JPEL
Jnsecured Short Term Loan Taken
nterest Payable on Loan Taken

85,100,00

12 539 &

]ACEPL

Frnancral fusets of Preference Share Investment
Equity Portion of Prefefence Shaae Investment
Unsecured Loan Given
TEde and Other Payables

Interesl Receivable on lnter CorooEtp toa.

sv,267,I4a
4U,236,7 a5

240,900,0m

500,632,830

444,236,185

240,900,m0

80 1a4 77 4
;KS R

:inancial Asseb of Loan given

nterest Receileblc dn I dan GtuF6
2,008,500,mr 2,@8,500,0q

ssL
TEde and Other Payables

Securitv/Other Deoosit Recovprable
774,236

I 211 501

190,738

JCORR (ecevaOE tor $te of assds and stores tem LO 207 Z4
;CAPL fGde and Other Payables

Iade and other Payables

Securitv/Other Deo6sil Re.dv.nhlF
2,67a,a*

GGAL nterest PaVabie 14077 g t4 07J 50,
DIAL fade and Other Pavables 44,722.797 13 88 4s7

6741



GMR Tambaram Ttndlvanam [rp]eways lJmtted
(ctN t14s2ctMH2001Pt-c339351

Termg and codldons of tanecddswlth related Dard6
ThetE ivalenttothose that prevail in arm,s le end are uoccu6 received for any related paaty re@iEb
to amo sessment is undertaken each financial 

,40",.4"
which t e retated

For terms and condition related to Investilent in Preferene share, Loan to relateo partres and Borrowingfrom related parties please refer Note no 5, 6 & 14

39 CapttalManatfldt
Forthepurposeofthecompany,scapita|mana8ement,capita|inc|ude5is5uedequitycpib|anda||othereqUityresere5attr.bfb|etotheequityho|dett
objectVe ofthe Company's capital management is to maximise the shareholder vajue.
The company manages its capibl structure and makes adjuimenE in light of changes in economic conditions and the requiremenb of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjui the

;""L1il:1*"' 
t* tompanv mav adiust the dividend payment to shareholde6, return 6pital to shareholde6 or issue new shares The company includes within net debt, external

tartlolars
AsAl

March 31,2@(
A.A

March 31, 201!
Borrowings - External
Borrowings- Related party
Net debts

Caphal Cmpmots
Share Capital

Other Equity

fotal Capltal
Capltal and nd deht

(0

818 161 2a,
447,298,69',

814 %r 7*' 1.198 147-57(

10,000,00c

2,464,67 6,954
10,000,@l

2,328,67 a,Og

2 3a 678 097
3 293 {I}8_2! 3 536

2\9 !9

to ensure enants attached to the interest-bearing
would pe ly call loans and borrowings. There have

arch ff,2

Flnanclal Instuhqt by categdy

brd@lars As at Mardr 31.2020 Asat March 31,2019
AtAmdd*d

Cost
At A/TPI. At Amdds€d C6t At R/TPI

Fal.Value

cd
F.l. Value

\s
-oans to group companies with accrued interef
nve*ment in Preference Share
leceivable under SCA

nterei accrued on fixed deposit
)ther Financial Assets
:ash and csh equivalenb
obl

iabllld6
bnk & Group Co Borrowings (including interest)
Ede hyable
hher Financial Liability
btal

3,4r3,Aar,7 43

554,267,!48
(0)

7s@
23,O8,O44

1,330,769,556

5@,632,890

467,1G,535
4,223,973

42.7 89.70s

4067n4 t-g ms %2

818,361,289

2,L95,723
L,798,L41,57O

227,402,076

8865S 929 L.(SL tr.pA
41 Falr yalues

€lues.
Themanagementasses5edthatc5handcashequiva|ents,otherfinancia|as5ets,borrowing5,tEdeandotherpardb|esapprox|matetheircarringamounb|arge|yd
maturities of these inirumenb.

forced or liquidation sale
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Lwel 1 - quoted prices (unadju*ed) in active marke,ts for identi6l assets or liabilities,

L4e|2-|nputsotherth.nqUotedpricesinc|Udedwithinteve|1thatareobserab|eforthea5setor|iabi|ity,eherd

Lqel 3 ' Inputs for the asseb or liabilities that are not based on ot6eruable market data {unobseNabte inputsl,

The following bble presenb fairvalue hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at farr Erue on a recurring basis as of Maach 31, z0zo:

Falr Value m@$remematsd of the repqtinS triod^;
u$nt

Pard@lars Lad 1At at
Mardt 31, 2020

Levd 2 Ldel 3

A99et5

rhe following table presenb fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at hr varue on a recurring basis as of March 31, zo19l

Falr Value m6{rement at qd of the
uslnt

Pardolars Asd
Mardr 31,2019

Lryd I Lerd 2

42 Flnancial Rlsk ManatmstOblecdv6 and pollcles

Company s principal financial assets is Receivable under scA, cash and cash equi€tents, Investment and other bank balance,
The Cohpany's exposed to market risk, quidity risk. The company s sentor management o Csupported by a financial risk @mmittee financial risls and the appropriate financial risk g fassuEnce to the company s senior man e company s financial risk adivities are governe; tmeasured and managed in a$ordance with the cohpanys policies and risk objectives The Bsrd of Dire
summarised below.

Ma.kd.lsk
Market risk isthe riskt
Ete risk, currency risk and commodity risk. Financial in*rumentt affected by mark€t risk include loans and borrowing; and Inve*ment measured at FWpL.

The sensitivity analyses in the foilowing sections rerate to the position as at March 31, 2o2o and March 31, 2019
The sensitivity analyses have been prepaaed on the ba5is that the ahount of net debt, the Etio of fixed to floating interest 6tes ofthe debt are all constant.
Theanalyse5exc|udetheimpadofmovementsinmarketvariableson:the€rrin8E|!e5of8atuityandotherpof.retkementob|igations;provisions
consideEtion liability is provjded in Note 37.

Thefollowingassu adeincalculatingthesensitivityanalyses:
> The sensitivity or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks, This is based on the financial assets and financiat tiabilities held atMarch 31, 2020 &

Intsert raterlsk

of changes in market intere* Etes relates primariv to the company s long-term debt obligations with iloating intefen Dt;s.
lhe ComPany s poliry is to manage hs interei cost using only interest free/ fixed rate debts from aelated oarties.

Thefo||owin8bb|edemonstEte5thesensitivitytoarea5onab|ypossib|echangeinintereiFtesonthatporionof|oansandborrowin85a

eded through the impact on fl€ting Ete borrowings, as follows:
InEr6e/ Effectm prof,t

31-Matr20
INR

INR

l1-Mar-19
INR

tNe

+5o NtL
-5O NtL

+5! (3,112,994)
-50 3 11? qq

Gedltrlsk
Credit risk is the risk that counterpary w
otherfinancia|assdsofthecompany,s,whichcomprisecashandcashequiVa|enb,|oan'andadvancesandinve5tment,thecompany.sexposuretocredit
counterparty, with maximum erposure eq@l to the @rrying amount of these instrument.
Thecarrin8E|ueoffinancia|assetsrepresentsthemaximumcreditri5kThema{imumeXporuretocreditriskwasRs4,o4o,74o,348andR5'4,569,895,92
March 31,2019 respedively, being the total carrying value oftEde re@ivable, balance with bank, bank deposits, investments and otherfinancial assets
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Uquldlty rlsl

for liquidity' fundin! as well as settlement managenent, In addition, proesses and policies related to such risk are ove-een by senior management. Management monitors theCohpany s net liquidity position th.ough rolling forecast on the basis of expeded Gsh flows
The table beltu summarises the maturity profile ofthe company s financial liabilities based on @ntGctual undiscounted Davmenb.

ended
31-Mar-19
Term Loan from Eanks 447,2 ,697

227,492,076

Loan faom Related Pafties
Trade payables

561,0@,000
M7

financial liabilities 227,402,076

Erc6Cve rlsk @ncfftatd
The company needs to assess the risks in relation to excessive risk @ncenthtion and the measures adopted by the company to mitigate srch risks.

their ability to meet contEdual obliFtions to
performance to developments affecting a panicular industry,
|nordertoavoidexces5iVeconentEtionsofrisk,thecompany,spo|iciesandprceduresinc|UdespecificgUidelinestofocusonthemaihtenanceofadeEriedpodo|io|dentiied
concentEtionsofcreditri5ksarecontro||edandmanagedaccordingvse|ectivehedgin8isusedwithinthecompanyt

43 Cdpqate Sodal Respmslbilttv (CSR)

The company as perthe apProved Policy may undertake other need based initiatives in compliance with sahedule vll to the companies Act 2fl3
During the yea6 the company required to spend an amount of Rs, 31,35,212 o0 csR and company spent Rs 31,35,212 on csR adivities with the support of GMR varalakshma FoundationIGMRVF)

44 Sallst aspets of Ssvlce Conesslo ArranSement

NHAlhas8rantedtheeXc|u5iVerightandauthorityforinvenigate,sttdy,desi8n,engineer,Procure,finance,constrUd,oFEEteandma.ntain4
andvidening of the existln8 2 lanes from KM 57 to KM 121to 4 lane dual carriageway and strengthening thereof with private sedor participation on build, operate and tEnsfer (Bor)

Cffcesslon oslod

The Concession period was for 17 YeaB 6 Months commencing from the Commencement Date and ended with November 08, zo19

AnnuW

NHAI Agrees and undertake to Fy to the company, on each Annuity Payment Date i.e on May @ and Nov 09 each yeaL the sum of Rs 418.55 Million (the Annuity),

Opsadon and Malntenance

The company is required to oFcte and naintain the Projecv Prcject Facilities in accordane with the o&M Requirefrenb, by itslf, or through a contGdor possessing the requisite
techni@1, financial and mlnaSerial expeftise/capability, bd in either case, the Company sh tuld remain solely responsible to meet the o&M reouirements.

45 CompanyhaspassedResolutionsformergerwithGMRHighwaysLimited(HoldingcomfFny)ini6b€rdmeetinSheldonMarch2l,2o2o.E-FormMGT-14filedwithRocbutyettostart
the filings in relation to mergerwith NCLT, Mumbai,

\'
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45 FcgmcrtRlpadru
Th. Company ls the busirc$ of construGtion, op'Etlon & Maintrnan€ of HiShmys, Thls bain! th! oiv *imnt, drq roportinl undarthe prytstons of tND As 108 (sqSncntInfomtlon) d4s not

17 Th. Filures ofthe h.s bc.n rctrcupcd/rccla$ified, wh!ro neesery,to onflrn wlththccurcnt ypa/9 da$lficailon.

Th. a@npanyltrg not6 ae intEgEl paft of thc flnancial st temrnb
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